

A Member Of Moore Stephens International Limited

PROFILE AND EXPERIENCE OF AUDITOR

Name	:	Mr. Joompoth Priratanakorn
Address	:	316/32 Sukhumvit 22 Road (Soi Sainumthip) Klongtoey Bangkok 10110
Education	: Master of Science (Accounting), Bangkok, Thammasat University	
		Bachelor Degree of Accountancy, Bangkok, Thammasat University
Profession Qualification	:	Certified Public Accountant, Registration No. 7645
	:	Member of Federation of Accounting Professions in Thailand
Working Experience		
2011 to Present	:	Audit Partner ate D I A International Audit Co.,Ltd
2015 to 2017	:	Working team on Thai financial Reporting Standard for SMEs
	:	Federation of Accounting Professions in Thailand
2011 to 2014	:	Accounting Technical Subcommittee
2011 to Present	:	Accounting and Auditing Trainer
	:	Federation of Accounting Professions in Thailand
2010 to 2011	:	Budgeting Manager at ThaiNamthip Limited
2001 to 2005	:	Senior Assistant auditor at Erns & Young Office Limited

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Financial audit	1. Jutha Maritime Public Company Limited
	2. Pico (Thailand) Public Company Limited
	3. Moong Pattana International Public Company Limited
	4. Alpha Divisions Public Company Limited
	5. Siam Technic Concrete Public Company Limited
	6. Ldc Dental Public Company Limited
	7. Three Sixty Five Public Company limited
	8. General Electronic Services Co., Ltd
	9. Cybertron Co., Ltd
	10.You Technology group (Thailand) Co., Ltd
	etc.



Mangjit

Moore Stephens International Limited

MOORE STEPHENS

PROFILE AND EXPERIENCE OF AUDITOR

Identification Number 3-3021-00103-47-6

Address Office of DIA International Audit Co., Ltd.

316/32, Soi Sukhumvit 22, Sukhumvit Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

Tel. 02-2595300--2 Fax 02-2601553, 02-2598959 and 02-2598956

Education Qualification

- Master of Business Administration(Finance and Banking), Ramkhamhaeng University,
- Bangkok, Thailand

- Bachelor of Business Administration(Accountancy), Ramkhamhaeng University,

Bangkok, Thailand

Professional Certificates

- Certified Public Accounting, Registration No.8125, approved by the Securities and **Exchange** Commission

Working Experience

2010 - present	- Partner at Office at D I A International Auditing
1995 - 2010	- Managing Auditor of D I A International Audit Company Limited

Auditor of General Company

- 1. Southern Concrete Pile Public Company Limited
- 2. Samchai Steel Industries Public Company Limited
- 3. The Mandarin Hotel Public Company Limited
- 4. LDC Dental Public Company Limited
- 5. Project Planning Services Public Company Limited
- 6. Grand Prix International Public Company Limited





บริษัท สอบบัญชี ดี ไอ เอ อินเตอร์เนชั่นแนล จำกัด A Member of DIA INTERNATIONAL AUDIT CO., LTD.

Moore Stephens International Limited

MOORE STEPHENS



Profile

Full Name	Mr. Apipong Leongnarktongdee	
Position	Partner	
Age	37 Years	
Address	316/32 Soi Sukhumvit 22, Sukhumvit Road, Klongtoey,	
	Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110	
Education	Bachelor of Accounting (International Program) Thammasat University, Bangl	kok, Thailand
Qualification	Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand (C.P.A.) Registration No. 1219	9
	Auditor approved by the office of Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)	

Working Experience

```
2010 - present
```

Leads audits of various companies in a number of different business fields and industries with expertise in Retailing ,Consumer products ,Construction , Manufacturing , Servicing .

Federation of Accouting Professions- The Auditing Profession Committee, 2020 - 2023

Supporting Information

- Have any relationship or any interest with company/ subsidiaries/ holding company or juristic person in a way that may impact or conflict with the performance? -None-
- Have any relationship with significant business in a way that may impact the performing task independently? -None-
- Have any family relationship with directors or the major shareholders? -None-
- Have any relationship as a director, employee, or any position in company and subsidiaries? -None-